San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Blanca I. Cruz, Associate Superintendent

Subject: Amendment to the 2024-2025 Student Code of Conduct
Date: January 15, 2025

HISTORY:

The student code of conduct was adopted on June 12, 2024. The Student Code of Conduct is a
document that outlines the expectations, responsibilities, and behavioral standards for students within
the San Elizario Independent School District. It serves as a guide to promote a safe, respectful, and
productive learning environment by clearly defining acceptable and unacceptable behaviors, as well
as the consequences for violations. Additionally, it provides students, parents, and staff with a shared
understanding of the school’s policies, fostering consistency and fairness in disciplinary actions
while supporting student growth and accountability.

RATIONALE:

Due to the requirements established by the state of Texas, during a recent vulnerability assessment
audit of the district, the auditor determined that the district should add the following information to
the student code of conduct:

e Student Code of Conduct must include information on gang-free zones
e Student Code of conduct must Include Law Enforcement duties

Please refer to pages 4,5, and 12 of the attached document. A red-lined document is being provided
for quick reference.

BUDGET IMPACT: There is no budget impact associated with this item.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is to approve
the amendment to the Student Code of Conduct as presented.

For Approval? Yes [JNo
If no, please check one: [ Presentation [J] Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!
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